
Aihertnr~ Eeliflonf . Br~sbune Burltnflrne r o h n  h l y  Ci@ bast F d n  4Ito Fusrer Cry Hu!t Mnnn Rns Htllsborough Menln P ~ r k  
Mhpillbmr I'acjfco . Porrub Vu1ke.v Redwood C'@ Son Ibirnu Sun Curbs San rzkrfeo Sm .thrfca Ibunp Sou& San Fruncr.rcu I+'nfitside 

BOARD MEETING NOTICE 

Meeling No. 1 85 

DATE: 

1IME; 

PLACE: 

Thursday, Decemher 14,2006 

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting 

S m  Mnteo County Transit District Office 
1 250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Aiirl i tor i~m 
Sm Carlos, CA 

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building. 
Plcase note the underground parking garage is no longer open. 

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans Bus: Lines 26 1,295,297,390.39 1,397, PX, KX. 
Cal'l'rain: San Carlos Station 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL 

2.0 I'UBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON TIIE AGENDA 
Nor,: Public contmenl i . ~  limited lo r wu fninldes per speakep: 

3.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS1 PRFSENTATIONS 

4.0 CONSEN-1' AGENDA 

Consent /Igenda items are c*unsidcrcd to hc rolrtine atld r-dl be c.nacted hy one mc>rion. Thiv-e will he 
no sepmatc? discussion on thwc ircms unless members of the Doard, str~fior public request spec$r 
items lo be rentovcd for separate ctction. 

4.1 Review and appruval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. IS4 dated Nvvember 14,2006. 
ACTION p. 1 

4.2 Revicw and approval of Resolution 06-3 8 expressing appreciation to Nicholas P. Jellins, 
Councilmember - Menlo Park, for his dedicated service to thc C/CAG Board of Directors. 

ACTION p. 7 

4.3 Review and approval of Resolution 06-4 1 expressing appreciation to Neil Cullen, Director Public 
Works - San Mateo County, for his dedicated sewicz to ClCAG on Ihc CMP Technical Advisory 
Committee artd Adminis~rator's Advisory Cornmit tcc. ACTION p. I 1 



Review and approval of Resolutiol~ 06-44 expressing appreciation to James Granucci for his service 
to C./CAG as Program Manager - San Mateo County Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program. 

ACTION p, 15 

Review and approval of Kcsulu~ion 06-45 expressing appreciation to Brian Moura, Deputy City 
Manager - City of Sm Carlos, for his dedicated legislative support to the City of Sat1 Carlos. Sdan 
Mateo County, ClCAG and thc League of California Citics on AB 2987 Cable Franchising and other 
legislative issues. ACTION p. 1 9 

Revicw and accept the Quarterly Investment Report as of Septcnlber 30,2006. ACTION p. 23 

Review and approval of Kcsolution 06-40 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to executc an amendment to 
the hnding 8grccment with Fehr & Peers Associates for additional services h r  monitoring and 
analysis uC traffic conditions "bcforc" and "after" ramp meters are turned on for a1 additional 
amount not to excecd $172,790. ACTION p. 29 

Approve Resolution 06-42 authorizing Stonnwatcr Pollution Preventirri~ Prqiccts to be Implemented 
by thc Coun~~wide  Stormwater Program and funded under CIC'AG's Vehicle Registratio11 Fec 
(AB 1 546') Progratn. ACTION p. 37 

Kcview and approval of Resolution 06-46 authorizing the CIC AG Chair to execute an amendment to 
the Cooperative Agreement belween CICAG, the Santa Clari~ Valley Transportation Authurity, and 
the Sari Matco Coclnty Transportation Authority for h e  "2020 Peninsula Gatcway Corridor Study" to 
incrcasc the funding in a0 a~nount not to exceed $49,000 for additional services, for a new maximum 
amount of $549,000, and to cxtend the term to December 3 1,2007. (Net ClCACi share is $8,125.) 

ACTION p. 41 

Revjcw and approval of Resolution 06-47 authorizing the C/C:Ati Chair lo execute a MOU wit1 t the 
Metropolitall Transportation Commission (MTC) allowing access to the 5 1 1 Ri demntch 'roo1 
I 1s tabasc and Amendment No. 1 to the Kegio rial Rideshare Prograt~i f u ~ ~ d i l ~ g  agreement removing 
specific amma1 targets from the agreement. 

ACTICIN p. 47 

Status Report lJpdate on tlic S ub-regiunal I Iousing Needs Allocation Process (RHN A)  within 
Sari Mateo C'crunty. ACTION p. 57 

NOTE: All items on the Clonscnt Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request musl he 
made at I ~ C  beginning of the meeting to move any item from the Consent Agenda lo the Regular 
Agcnaa. 

5.0 REGULARAGENDA 

5.1 Review (and approval of 2007 Legislative PI-iorities, contracl fur lobbying senrices and 2006 
Legislative Scorecard. 

5.1.1 Review and approval of State Legislative Priorities lur the 2007 1,egislative Scssion. ACTION p. 59 

5.1.2 Rcvicw a11d approval of Resolution 06-43 authorizing the C/CAC; Chair to cxecute an amendment to 
the agreement with Advocation, Inc. tu provide lobbyng services duririg the 2007 Legislative Session 
for an amount of $72,000. ACTION p. 67 

5.1.3 Review and approval of the Legislative Scorecard for 2004-06 Legislative Session. AC'I'1ON p. 73 

5.2 Update on the status of issires regarding the Abandoned Vchicle Abatement Prograin and to provide 
direction to C1ICAG StaTf. AC'rlON p. 81 

5.3 Reccive an update on the San Mntcu County Nomination of Projects submilted to the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) for fiinding consideration in thc Corridor Mobility Tmprovemctlt 
Account (CMT.4) of the 'Yransporlation Illfrastructure Bond. TNFORMATlON p. 83 



5.4 Review and appointment to fill the vacant seat for a pubIic member for a two-year term to the C:ICAG 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee. ACI'ION p. 87 

5.5 Review and appruval of additional State Transportation Improvement Pru-ogram (STIP) funding of 
$20M for the US 101 Auxiliary Lane from Third Avenue to Millbrae Avenue Project and to authorize 
the Executive Director to program1 execute the additional $20M. ACTION p. 109 

6.1 Conunittee Repm-ts (oral reports j. 

6.2 Chairperson's Report. 

7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPOK'l 

8.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only 

Copies of co~nmunications are included for ClCAG Board Members and Alternates only. To request a 
copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599 1406 or nblair(Z~co.sm~~ntco.ca.us or 
dowlload a copy from CICAG' s website - www.ccag.ca.gov. 

8 1 Letter from David Carbone, ALUC Staff, iu Dan Gargas, Aviation Safety Officer, CALTRANS 
Division of Aeronautics, dated 1 111 3106. Re: Response to a CALTRANS Divisiorl 01' Aeronautics 
Request for Comments from the Sm Maleo County Airport Land Use Commission, Regarding 
AirportlLm~d Use Compatibility Issues Related to a Propused School Sitc Within Two Miles of  the 
Runway Tllrcslluld (Kunway 12) at San Carlos Airport. p. 109 

8.2 J ,etter from David Carbone, ALUC Staff, to Bill Wycko, Agency Cn~itact person, City and County of 
San Francisco, dated 1 1 11 7106. Re: CitylCounty Association of liovcrmncnts of Sat1 Matea County 
(CICAG) Staff Comments on a Preliminary Mitigated Negative Declaration for Case No. 
2004.03 84E; San Francisco l~~tcrrzational Airport Combustion Turbine Prqiect on SFIA Lot 20 at 
SUI Francisco International Airport. p. 113 

8.3 Letter from James M. Vreelmd, CIC'AG Chair, to Honorable Fernekes, Mayor, City of South San 
Francisco, dated 1 1/29/06. RJ?: C/CAG Buard or Dircctors Action Regarding an Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (CLUP) Consistcrlcy Review of (1) a Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, (2) a 
Zoning Text Change, and (3) ZOO6 Fuci l i f i~s  Muster Plan IJpdabe to Accommodate a Proposed 
Expansion of the Genentech Research & Development Ovcrlay District in the East of 10 1 Area Near 
Sm Francisco Inlernational Airport. p. 119 

9.0 MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 

10.0 ADJOURN 

Next schcdulcd meeting: Januq 18,2006 Regular Board Meeting 

PUBLIC' NCYI'ICING: All notices of C/C AG Board and Cornmillet: n~cctirlgs will be posted at 
San Malev Count). Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave.. San Carlos, CA. 



NOTE: Persoru with disaBilifies who require atixiliuy oid~ or snrv i~ '~~s  'sin ntrcndinx L T F I ~  porticiputing in t h1.r rnecf ing should 
contact Nancy Blcrir at 650 599- 1406, .live working daiq-s prior to the meeting Jule. 

f i o u  hme  a v  q~iestions ubout t h ~  U/CI C; Bouril Agendu, plea ye confcacr C'/CAti Sty#: 

Executive Director: Riuhurd Wop~er b5O 5YY- 1420 , i dr~lirristruliva Assr.siunr. Noncy Llfair 63 U 599- 1106 

Fl JTT JRE MEETINGS 

December 6,2006 
December 1 3 ,  2006 
December 1 4,2006 
December 14.2006 
Decernber 20, 2006 
Dcccmber 2 1,2006 
December 2 1,2006 
Dece~nbcr 28,2006 
December 28,2006 

Decemhcr 18,2006 
January 2,2007 

2020 Peninsl~la Galeway Corridor Study TAC - 2:00 P.M. - Canceled 
2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study PAC - 4:00 P.M. - Canceled 
Legislath e Committee - SamTrans 21'~ Floor Auditorium - 5:00 P.M. 
ClCAli Board - SamTrans 2" Floor Auditorium - 7:00 P.M. 
CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SanYl'rans 2"d Floor Atlditorium - 1 : 15 P.M. 
Utilities Working Group - 1 5 5  Bovef Rd., San Mateu - 2 4 5  P.M. 
N Pi1F.S Technical Advisory Committee - TBD - 10:00 a.m. 
Airport Land Use Commission - Burliugnme City Hall - Cuuncil Charnbrrs - Canceled 
Bikeways and Pedestrian Advisory Curnrnittee - San Mateo City Hall - 
C:nt~fcrciicc Routn C - NO Meeting 
CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Rootn C - 3:OO P.M. - Canceled 
Administrators' Advisory Cornmiftcc - 5 5 5  County Center, 5"' Floor, Redwood City - #:OO A.M.  



CICAG 

Alhetton Rrlmunl Br~sbans Burbngamr Cobno Daly City fist Pulo Alto Foser C I ~  HirYMcwn &g~ Hillshnronrgh *.WenloPurk 
Mllbrae Pacfim * Por/o!a h/!ty hdwood City St~n &no &tn Curbs San &*o Sun M l o  County Suurh Sun krunckta Wnnri.v~/e 

Meeting No. I 84 
Xlovember 9,2006 

1.0 CALL TO ORDERIROLI, CALL 

Chair Vreeland called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken. 

James Jam - Atherton (7: 1 0) 
Sepi Ridladson - Brisbane 
Rosalie O'Mdmny - Burlingame 
Joseph Silva - Colma 
Judith Christensen - Daly City 
Patricia Foster - East Palo Alto 
Linda Koclliinp - Foster City 
Naomi Patridge - Half Moon Bay 
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough 
Nadia Holobar - Millbrae 
Jim VreeIand - Pacificn 
Dianc Howard - Redwood City 
Carole Groom - San Mateo 
Rose Jacobs-Gibson - County of San Mateo 
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Fra~~cisco 
Deborah Cordon - Woodside 

Absent: 
BeImnnt 
Menlo Park 
Purtola Vdley 
San Bruno 
San Carlus 

Others: 

Richard Napier, Executive 1)ireclor - ClCAG 
Nancy Blair, Administrative Assistant - ClCAG 
Miruni Swsaipillai, CIC AG - Lcgal C uunsel 
Walter Marlone, CICAG 
Sandy Wong, C/CAG 
Tom Madalena, ClCAG 
John Hoang, ClCACi 
Brian Lee, San Matco C.ounty - Public Works 
Diana Shu, Sari Mateo County - Public Works 
Dave Carbone, CICAG 

ITEM 4.1 



Jerry Grace, Oakland 
Ray Razavi, South San Francisco - City Engineer 

2.0 PUBI,lC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Jerry Grace - Oakland 

4.0 CONSEN'T AGENDA 

Board Mernber Koelling MOVED approval of Consent Ilems 3.1,4.3, 4.5,4.7,4.9,4.10, and 4.1 1. 
Board   ember -~ichardson SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 1 5-0. 

4.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 183 dated 
September 1 4,2006. APPROVED 

4.3 Review and approval ol' Resolution 06-35 authorizing the ClCAG Chair to execute an amendment to 
the funding agreement with Kimley Horn & Associates for additional services for the Peninsula 
Gateway 2020 Study for an additional amount not to exceed $49,000. APPKOVED 

4.5 Review and approval of the FY 2007108 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Bicyctc 
and Pedestrian Program application and evaluation process. APPROVED 

4.7 Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan (CLUP) Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of 
South San Francisco, Re: (1) a Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, (2) a Zoning Text Change, and 
(3) 2006 FcrciIifzcs Mumrfer Plan Wpduie ta Accommodate a Proposed Expansion of t he  Genentcch 
Research bZ Development Overlay District in the East of 3 01 Area Near San Francisco International 
Airport. APPROVED 

4.9 Review and approval of Kestllution 06-3 9 autllorizing ClCAG tn provi Jc a match of $ 1  5,297 for the 
CALZ'RANS Grant of $1 13,200 lo the City of Fast Palo Alto for the Dumbarton Dialogue-Phase 2 in 
support of oulreach for the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Study. APPROVED 

4.1 0 Review and approval of the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program Report for the Fourlh 
Quarter FY 05-06 ending June 30,2006. APPROVED 

4.1 1 Review and approval of a letter of support for the San Mateo County Miradn Surf Coastal Trail 
Project. APPROVED 

Items 4.2,4.4,4.6, and 4.8 were removed from the Consent Calenh.  

4.2 Review a d  approval of Resolutiol~ 06-34 authorizing the CICAG Chair to execute a conkact with tlie 
San Mateo County Transportation Authority to receive up to a maximum mount of $950,000 for 
joint and/ or co-sponsored programs. c/CAG will also be providing up to a maximum of $900,000 i n  
funding to support these programs. APPROVED 

ClCAG and the Sm Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA)'s partnership enables both 
agencies to achicve their goals, utilizing each other's funding as matching funds to attract outside 
grants, and to ensure there is no duplication of effort. This is no1 additional cost to C/CAG. It is to 
implement what was already approved in the adopted ClCAG FY 06-07 Budget. 

Board Mcmber Jacobs-Ciibson MOVED to approvc ltem 4 .8 .  Board Member O'hfahony 
SECONUED. MOTIONED CARRIED 16-0. 



4.4 Review and approval of Resolution 06-36 authorizing the CICAG Chair to execute an amendment to 
the agreement with Clark Aganon to incrense thc funding $10,000 to $45,000 for Hydrogen 
StationCVehicle Technical Consulting Services. AWKOVED 

Board Member Matsumoto MOVED to approve Item 4.4. Board Member Howard SECONDED. 
MOTIONED C U E D  16-0. 

4.6 Review and approval of (he 2007 CICAG Board Calendar. APPROVED 

Staff was requested to look at possibly canceling or moving the Septenibcr 13,2007 Roard Meeting 
since it falls on a religious holiday. 

Board Member Kasten MOVED to approve Item 4.6. BwaxJ Member Howard SECONDED. 
MOTIONED CARRIED 16-0. 

4.8 Review and approvd of Resolution 06-37 recognizing Ble 14 years of dedicated service c ~ f  
Walter Martone to CICAG. APPROVED 

Exccuiivc Director, R o a d  and Skff recognized and s h e d  their appreciation with Waiter Martone 
for his dedicated and outstanding service to CICAG. 

Board Member Jacobs-Gibson MOVED to approve Item 4.8. Roard Member O'Mahony 
SECONDED. MOTIONED CARRIED 16-0. 

5.0 KECrULAR AGENDA 

5.1 Rrvicw and approval of CICAG Legislative positions and Legislalive update. INFORMATION 
(A position may be taken un any legislotion, including legidation nut yr~viously identified.) 

The Legislative Committee provided Staff with direction to sct new legislation priorities as the 
Legislature begills its new two-year session on December 1. The following is a highlight of some of 
the bilIs that C/CAG has taken formal positions on: 

AB 1 329 ( Wolk) - Design-build contracting for cities in Solano and Yolo Counties. C/CAG 
position - Supporl. Status - Chaptered. - AB 1 3 58 (Mullin) - ALUC review of new school sites for charter schools. ClCAG position - 
Support. Status - Chaptcred. 

AB 2538 (Wolk) - It~creascd Planning and Progranlming funds for Congestion Management 
Agencies. ClCAG position - Support. Status - Chaptcred. 

AB 268 1 (Pavley) - Increawd vehicle registration fees for Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
programs. ClCAG position - Support. Status - Vetoed. 

AB 2987 (Nunez) - State regulation of cable and video service. CiCAG position -- Opposc. Status 
- Chaptered. 

5.2 Review and approval of Candidate Prqjwls and Authorize thc CICAG Executive Uirccior to work 
with the Metropolitan Transportation Cornmission (MTC) and CALTRANS to rnake final selection 
from the Candidate Prqiect List to be submitted for funding cor~sidcratiun in the Corridor Mobility 



Improvement Account (CMIA) of the Transportation Infrastructure Bond (Proposition IB, subject to 
voter approval on November 7,2006). APPROVED 

On 1 1 /7106, California voters approved the $1 9.9 billion Transportation Infrastructwe Bond. The 
$4.5 billion CMlA is for congestion rdief on the state higllway system. Project selection Iur the 
CMIA will primarily be at the California 'Transportation Commission's (CTC) discretion. Prqiects 
nominated for this category shall be submitted to MTC by Decen~bcr 1,2006 and to the CTC by 
Jmwry 15,2007. Stair is asking the Board to approve the list of priority candidate projects, 
approved at the 8/10/06 CKAG Board meeting, and to authorize the Executive Director to work with 
the region and the State to come up with the final projects. 

Board Member Jacobs-Gibson MOVED to approve Itcm 4.8. Board Member O'Mahony 
SECONDED. MOTIONED CARRIED 16-0. 

5.3 Rcview and approval of the process to make an appointment to fill the vacant seat for a public 
m e m k r  for a two-year term to the C/CAG BicycIe and Pedestrian Advisory Committee. 

APPROVED 
Candidates for thc CICAG Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) will interview at the 
12/08/06 C/CAG Board meeting. &ch candidate wilI be given two minutes to interview in front of 
the Board and share why they should be selected to sit on the BPAC. After hearing all the candidates, 
the Board will make a decision by casting their votes. 

Board Member Patridge MOVED to approve this decision. Board Metubcr O'Mahony SECONDED. 
MQTICINED CARRIED 16-0. 

5.4 Update on the Sub-regional Huusing Needs Allocation Process (RE-INA) within San Matco County. 
INFORMA'TION 

Twenty cities plus the County, in San Mateo County, arc the first group in the Bay Area and [he State 
to make use of the Statc legislation allowing cities and couniies to form a sub-region to pIan how to 
accommodate State requirerncnts LO develop housing for popuIalion growth. CICAG has been 
sclccld as the entity to manage the process for tht. San Mateo County Sub-Rcgion. Over the next 18 
months C/CAG, tugether with the cities and the County, wiII establish Ilousing shares Iur the 2004 
Housing Elements. The first RHNA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was hcld on 10125106. 

5.5 Review and approval of a draft Program for the reautl~orization of the Congestion Relief Program and 
authorize distribution of the Draft Congestion Relief Program for comments. APPROVED 

The Congestion Relief Program, including the programs funded and operatcd under it, will expire 
6130107. Feedback from the TAC, CMEQ, and City Managers Association i s  positive as to what the 
program a~compl ished. 

Stnff provided two different options for the Board to consider what would be the best plan lo follow 
in renewing the P r o g m .  Board Memkrs will takc the reports back to their cities for discussion. 
The Board consensus was Final decision will be made a1 tlle January 2007 CICAG Board meeting. 

Board Mcrnber Gurdon MOVED approval of Option 1. Board Member O'Mahony SECONDED. 
MOTIONED CARRIED 1 5- 1 with Board Member Matsumoto voting against the motion. 

Staff was dircctcd that both Option 1 and Option 2 bc pruvided to the Cities and County and Ihat each 
Board Member take the necessary action to be prepared to votc on the item at the January 2007 Board 
Meeting. 






















































































































































































































